







CONSTITUTION



THE GOAVETERINARY ASSOCIATION

(Registered No. 58/Goa/93)

C/o 'Directorate of Animal Husbandry & Veterinary Services', Pashusamwardhan Bhawan, Patto, Panaji, Goa - 403001. website: www.goavet.org, email: goavet@gmail.com











Being admitted to the profession of veterinary medicine, I solemnly swear to use my scientific knowledge and skills for the benefit of society through the protection of animal health and welfare, the prevention and relief of animal suffering, the conservation of animal resources, the promotion of public health, and the advancement of medical knowledge.

I will practice my profession conscientiously, with dignity and in keeping with the principles of veterinary medical ethics.

I accept as a lifelong obligation the continual improvement of my professional knowledge and competence.

CONSTITUTION



THE GOAVETERINARY ASSOCIATION

(Registered No. 58/Goa/93)

C/o 'Directorate of Animal Husbandry & Veterinary Services', Pashusamwardhan Bhawan, Patto, Panaji, Goa - 403001. website: www.goavet.org, email: goavet@gmail.com

THE GOAVETERINARY ASSOCIATION

CONSTITUTION

1. NAME HEADQUARTER AND JURISDICTION:

- (1.1) The name of the association shall be THE GOA VETERINARY ASSOCIATION (Affiliated to the Indian VETERINARY ASSOCIATION) with jurisdiction over the whole of the State of Goa, hereafter, referred to as ASSOCIATION.
- (1.2) The Headquarter of THE GOA VETERINARY ASSOCIATION shall be at Panaji Goa and the postal address of the Association shall be the place of working of THE GENERAL SECRETARY.
- (1.3) THE GOA VETERINARY ASSOCIATION shall have an emblem and shall be used on its all stationary, as shown here



2. OBJECTS:

These shall be as follows:

- (2.1) To create an espirit de Crops among the members of the Veterinary profession.
- (2.2) To promote the advancement of Veterinary Science in all its aspects.
- (2.3) To uphold the dignity and honour of the Profession and to safeguard its rights and interests.
- (2.4) To initiate, encourage and support veterinary research.

- (2.5) To publish Veterinary journals, reports and treatises.
- (2.6) To function as the State body representing the profession.
- (2.7) To advise and arbitrate in matters relating to education, employment and working conditions for members of the Veterinary Profession, even in the court of Law.
- (2.8) To purchase or otherwise acquire any property or estate capable of being used for any of the purposes of the Association and solicit gifts, donations, contributions etc.
- (2.9) To co-operate with other State Professional Associations and with National and International Veterinary societies or Association and to organise Conferences, Conventions Seminars and Symposia and to perform such other functions as are incidental and conducive to the functions or attainments of the objects of the Association.

3. MEMBERSHIP OF THE GOA VETERINARY ASSOCIATION:

- (3.1) The membership of THE GOA VETERINARY ASSOCIATION is open to any individual who possesses a recognized degree in Veterinary Science and residing in the State of Goa.
- (3.2) HONORARY MEMBERS:-The GENERAL BODY may honour any non professional person of distinction who have rendered valuable services for the Veterinary Profession / Livestock development by enrolling such person as honorary member of THE GOA VETERINARY ASSOCIATION.
- (3.3) PATRON MEMBERS :- Any individual / Organisation / Institution interested in furthering the objects of THE GOA VETERINARY ASSOCIATION may become patron members on payment of Rs. 5,000/- and above in one lumpsum, subject to the approval of THE GENERAL BODY.
- (3.4) LIFE MEMBERS :- A member who pays his subscription in advance for 10 years at a time at existing subscription at that time shall be designated as a life member and such members are exempted from Annual subscription.

(3.5) PRIMARY MEMBERS:-Any Veterinarians residing in the state of Goa and who pays annual subscription as prescribed.

4. MODE OF ADMISSION:

- (4.1) Every application for membership shall be made to the General Secretary of THE GOA VETERINARY ASSOCIATION in the prescribed form alongwith one years subscription and the admissions fee of Rs. 25/-
- (4.2) The power to admit, readmit, or refuse to admit shall rest with the EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE of THE GOA VETERINARY ASSOCIATION.
- (4.3) Members wishing to resign shall give a written notice to the General Secretary after settling dues.
- (4.4) Every member of the Association shall be entitled to attend General body meeting, Conferences, Conventions, Seminars, Symposia etc.

5. AFFILIATION:

THE GOA VETERINARY ASSOCIATION shall be affiliated to THE INDIAN VETERINARY ASSOCIATION (Reg. S. No. 96 of 1967).

6. SUBSCRIPTION:

- (6.1) The annual subscription fee for primary membership shall be Rs. 50/-
- (6.2) The members who have not paid the subscription fee on or before 31st December every year shall cease to be the members of THE GOA VETERINARY ASSOCIATION. However such members shall be eligible for re-admission only after clearing the dues and payment of fine of Rs. 50/- and subject to the fulfilling of condition of 4.2 article.

7. AUTHORITIES OF THE GOA VETERINARY ASSOCIATION:

The following shall be authorities of the Association.

- (I) THE GENERAL BODY.
- (II) THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE.

8. THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE GOA VETERINARY ASSOCIATION:

This shall consist of:

(8.1) (a) A President (b) A Vice – president

(c) A General Secretary (d) A Joint Secretary

(e) A Treasurer (f) Four Executive comittee members

- (8.2) A Lady Veterinarian may be nominated to THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE as a member with the approval of THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE if no lady Veterinarian is elected in THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE.
- (8.3) A President, A Vice-President, A General Secretary, A joint Secretary and Four members shall be elected by THE GENERAL BODY by the simple majority of the members present.

9. THE GENERAL BODY OF THE GOA VETERINARY ASSOCIATION:

- (9.1) All primary members who are not defaulters and all the life members constitute THE GENERAL BODY and shall have one vote each.
- (9.2) It shall elect THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE.
- (9.3) It shall elect Auditor from amongst the members who is not in THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE.
- (9.4) It shall consider and adopt the audited statement of Account and the annual report of THE GOA VETERINARY ASSOCIATION.
- (9.5) It shall have power to amend/ alter or modify any of the Rules and regulation of any of these article in accordance with the memorandum of the ASSOCIATION with the 2/3rd majority of the total members enrolled.
- (9.6) Any primary or Life member of THE GENERAL BODY shall be eligible to be elected to THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE provided he/ she completes 365 days as a member of THE GOA VETERINARY ASSOCIATION preceeding the date of election.
- (9.7) A member have a voting right if he / she has enrolled 30 days earlier preceding the date of election.

- (9.8) If THE GENERAL BODY feels that THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE is not working upto the expectation or interest of the ASSOCIATION and THE GENERAL BODY meeting has not been called as per the time limit then 1/3rd of the enrolled members shall submit a signed memorandum to the General Secretary to call an extra ordinary General body meeting within 30 days of the receipt of the memorandum.
- (9.9) If General Secretary fails to call the meeting as per the memorandum given by the 1/3rd of the association members then the aggrieved members are free to fix a date for extraordinary General body meeting by giving a notice of 30 days to all the association members. Such General body with a attendance of 2/3rd members of the enrolled members of the ASSOCIATION can take decision in respect of removal of any member or whole executive committee and the 2/3rd majority decision of the members present in this regards will be final.

10. FUNCTIONS AND POWERS OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE:

- (a) To direct and supervise the Business management and proceedings of the Association.
- (b) To meet as often as necessary and to transact its business by circulation. However THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE must meet once in three months.
- (c) To admit, refuse to admit or to expel or to accept resignation of members.
- (d) To authorise all expenditure and to arrange for the accounts to be audited.
- (e) To arrange for conferences, conventions, Symposia, Seminars etc. felt necessary from time to time.
- (g) To appoint such special committee as deemed necessary for the efficient functioning of the ASSOCIATION.
- (h) To purchase, own, take on rent or otherwise acquire any building or land for the purpose of the ASSOCIATION.

- (i) Any member of THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE who fails to attend three Consecutive meeting of THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE shall, unless dispensation is granted by THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE ceases to be a member of the EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE.
- (j) THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE shall be answerable only to THE GENERAL BODY for its action and decisions and shall not be required to give reasons for its actions and decision to any individual member.
- (k) It shall be responsible for the property and funds of the ASSOCIATION and manage the affairs in honest and prudential manner.
- (I) It shall have full powers and authority to deal with any crisis due to any reason whatever in manner considered necessary by THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE.
- m) It shall have all power except those exclusively required to be exercised by THE GENERAL BODY.
- (n) To execute the decision taken by THE GENERAL BODY.
- (o) THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE shall nominate member/ members of ASSOCIATION from among all members to represent the ASSOCIATION on the body / Institution etc.

11. DUTIES OF THE PRESIDENT:

- (a) The President shall :- Preside over all THE GENERAL BODY meetings of the Association and THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE meetings.
- (b) Guide the activities of the ASSOCIATION.
- (c) Have power to adjourn any meeting or suspend debate on any question under discussion unless his decision is challenged and offset by a majority of those present and entitled to vote in THE GENERAL BODY meeting and THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE meeting.
- (d) To nominate any member to THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE as per the 8.2 clause.

12. FUNCTIONS OF THE VICE-PRESIDENT:

(a) The Vice- President shall: Help the president in the discharging of his duties and carry out all the duties of the President in his absence.

13. FUNCTIONS OF THE GENERAL SECRETARY:

The General Secretary shall be the Chief Executive of THE GOA VETERINARY ASSOCIATION and under the direction of THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE shall

- (13.1) Give effects to the resolution passed by THE GENERAL BODY and THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE.
- (13.2) Convene meetings of THE GENERAL BODY and THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE and circulate the agenda thirty days in advance for General body meeting and seven days in advance for Executive committee meetings. However Extra ordinary General body meeting can be called by giving a notice of 15 days.
- (13.3) Maintain a membership roster and other records of the ASSOCIATION.
- (13.4) Circulate the minutes of the meeting within fifteen days of the meeting to all the members after the General body and to the Executive committee members, after Executive meeting.
- (13.5) Shall communicate to the members if any urgent decision taken concerning the ASSOCIATION.
- (13.6) Carry on all official correspondence and sign all documents in the name of the ASSOCIATION duly entered in the register having the office copy maintained in the concerned file.
- (13.7) To have the Custody of all books of the ASSOCIATION and shall be In charge of all the property of ASSOCIATION.
- (13.8) To draft and present the Bi-annual report of the ASSOCIATION to THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE and THE GENERAL BODY..

(13.9) To keep himself in touch with the treasurer to ensure that all cheques and negotiable documents are duly signed by the person authorised by THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE to do so.

14. FUNCTIONS OF THE JOINT SECRETARY:

(14.1) The Joint Secretary will help the General Secretary in his duties and will act as The General secretary in his absence.

15. FUNCTION OF THE TREASURER:

The Treasurer shall

- (15.1) Be in charge of all money belonging to the ASSOCIATION and be responsible for their proper disbursement.
- (15.2) Maintain proper and complete accounts of the funds belonging to the ASSOCIATION.
- (15.3) Prepare annual accounts for the Auditor appointed by THE GENERAL BODY and he shall ensure that audited Annual Account is circulated 30 days before Annual General body meeting to all the members.
- (15.4) Shall receive subscriptions and other revenues and discharge all accounts of the ASSOCIATION under the direction of THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE and will issue the receipt duly signed by him.
- (15.5) Deposit all money in the name of the ASSOCIATION in a scheduled bank approved by THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE and make all payments by cheques countersigned by the General Secretary/ President.
- (15.6) To ensure collection of dues by 31st December.

16. FUNCTIONS OF THE OTHER EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEMBERS:

All other executive committee member of THE GOA VETERINARY ASSOCIATION will perform all the duties as allotted by THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE from time to time.

17. MEETINGS:

THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE of THE GOA VETERINARY ASSOCIATION shall meet every third month and THE GENERAL BODY of the ASSOCIATION shall meet twice in a year. The Quorum for the General body meeting shall be 50% of the enrolled members and for Executive committee meeting, 2/3rd of the elected members.

If required members are not present for the meeting then the presiding officer shall adjourn the meeting for 30 minutes and conduct the business with the members present and decision taken will be the final.

18. OFFICIAL YEAR:

The official year of THE GOA VETERINARY ASSOCIATION shall be calendar year. (January to December)

19. TERM:

The office bearers of THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE shall hold the office for a period of two years from the date of election.

20. ELECTION:

The meeting for electing the New EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE should be held in the month of November of the second year term of THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE and the New elected EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE shall take charge by the First week of January next year.

21. ALTERATION OF THE ARTICLE OF THE CONSTITUTION:

No article of the CONSTITUTION shall be deleted / amended or otherwise altered unless approved by $2/3^{rd}$ of the members enrolled.

ALTERATIONS/MODIFICATIONS/AMENDMENTS

То

"The Goa Veterinary Association"

Constitution made effective w.e.f. 10/12/2016 vide Resolution No. 09/2016 and the same Confirmed w.e.f. 09/06/2018 vide Resolution No. 01/2018

Article No.	Existing Clause	Article No.	Amended Clause
(1.1)	The name of the association shall be THE GOA VETERINARY ASSOCIATION (Affiliated to the Indian VETERINARY ASSOCIATION) with jurisdiction over the whole of the State of Goa, hereafter, referred to as ASSOCIATION.	(1.1)	The name of the association shall be THE GOA VETERINARY ASSOCIATION (Affiliated to the INDIAN VETERINARY ASSOCIATION) with jurisdiction over the whole of the State of Goa, hereafter, referred to as ASSOCIATION.
(1.2)	The Headquarter of THE GOA VETERINARY ASSOCIATION shall be at Panaji – Goa, and the postal address of the Association shall be the place of working of THE GENERAL SECRETARY.	(1.2)	The Headquarter of THE GOA VETERINARY ASSOCIATION shall be at Head Office of the 'Directorate of Animal Husbandry & Veterinary Services', Pashusamwardhan Bhawan, Patto, Panaji Goa - Pin - 403001, and the address for communication of the Association shall be the place of working of THE GENERAL SECRETARY.
(1.3)	THE GOA VETERINARY ASSOCIATION shall have an emblem and shall be used on its stationery, as shown here.	(1.3)	THE GOA VETERINARY ASSOCIATION shall have an emblem as shown below, and shall be used on its stationery.
(2.9)	To co-operate with other State Professional Associations and with National and International Veterinary societies or Association and to organise Conferences, Conventions, Seminars and Symposia and to perform such other functions as are incidental and conducive to the functions or attainments of the objects of the Association.	(2.9)	To co-operate with other State Professional Associations and with National and International Veterinary societies or Association and to to give support to the small as well as large animal practitioners and Poultry entrepreneurs in terms of conducting 'Continuing Education' courses, organise Conferences, Conventions, Seminars, Workshops and Symposia and to perform such other functions as are incidental and conducive to the functions or attainments of the objects of the Association.

Article No.	Existing Clause	Article No.	Amended Clause
		(2.9) a	To provide a forum for interaction between Pet (small animals and exotics) practitioners, Large animal/ Farm animal practitioners and Poultry entrepreneurs; and thus ensure the continuance and strengthening of the links and bonds, between members.
		(2.9) b	To play a constructive role in adopting ways and means to serve the community in General, and in particular to help in the alleviation of suffering of companion (pet – small animals & exotics) animals, Poultry and livestock.
(3.3)	PATRON MEMBERS:- Any individual / Organisation / Institution interested in furthering the objects of THE GOA VETERINARY ASSOCIATION may become patron members on payment of Rs. 5,000/- and above in one lump sum, subject to the approval of THE GENERAL BODY.	(3.3)	PATRON MEMBERS:- Any individual / Organisation / Institution interested in furthering the objects of THE GOA VETERINARY ASSOCIATION may become patron members on payment of Rs. 50,000/- and above in one lump sum, subject to the approval of THE GENERAL BODY.
(4.1)	Every application for membership shall be made to the General Secretary of THE GOA VETERINARY ASSOCIATION in the prescribed form along with one years subscription and the admissions fee of Rs. 25/	(4.1)	Every application for membership shall be made to the General Secretary of THE GOA VETERINARY ASSOCIATION in the prescribed form along with one year's subscription and the admission fee of Rs. 500/
(4.2)	The power to admit, readmit, or refuse to admit shall rest with the EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE of THE GOAVETERINARY ASSOCIATION.	(4.2)	The power to admit, readmit, or refuse to admit shall rest with the EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE of THE GOA VETERINARY ASSOCIATION subject to its ratification by the subsequent General Body.
(5)	THE GOA VETERINARY ASSOCIATION shall be affiliated to THE INDIAN VETERINARY ASSOCIATION (Reg. S. No.96 of 1967).	(5)	THE GOA VETERINARY ASSOCIATION shall be affiliated to THE INDIAN VETERINARY ASSOCIATION (Reg. S. No.96 of 1967). In addition to Indian Veterinary Association, THE GOA VETERINARY ASSOCIATION was free to be or to seek affiliation with any one or more association(s)/ national body(s) as decided by the General Body from time to time.

Article No.	Existing Clause	Article No.	Amended Clause
(6.1)	The annual subscription fee for primary membership shall be Rs. 50/-	(6.1)	The annual subscription fee for primary membership shall be Rs. 500/-
(6.2)	The members who have not paid the subscription fee on or before 31st December every year shall cease to be the members of THE GOA VETERINARY ASSOCIATION. However such members shall be eligible for re-admission only after clearing the dues and payment of fine of Rs. 50/- and subject to the fulfilling of condition of 4.2 article.	(6.2)	The members who have not paid the subscription fee on or before 31 st December every year shall cease to be the members of THE GOA VETERINARY ASSOCIATION. However such members shall be eligible for re-admission only after clearing the dues and payment of fine of Rs.100/- and subject to the fulfilling of condition of 4.2 article.
(8.1)	 (a) APresident (b) AVice-president (c) AGeneral Secretary (d) Ajoint Secretary (e) ATreasurer (f) Four Exe. Com. Members 	(8.1)	 (a) A President (b) A Vice-President (c) A General Secretary (d) A Joint Secretary (e) A Treasurer (f) 4 Executive Committee members (g) An Immediate Past President
(9.3)	It shall elect a Auditor from amongst the members who is not in THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE.	(9.3)	It shall elect / nominate by simple majority an Internal Auditor from amongst the members who is not in THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE.
-		(9.3) a	It shall appoint a registered Chartered Accountant for accounting and audit purpose.
_		(9.3) b	It shall elect / nominate an editor for 'goavet' bulletin and other publications of the Association.
(9.5)	It shall have power to amend / alter or modify any of the Rules and regulation of any of these article in accordance with the memorandum of the ASSOCIATION with The 2/3 rd majority of the total members enrolled.	(9.5)	It shall have power to amend / alter or modify any of the Rules and Regulation of any of these articles in accordance with the memorandum of the ASSOCIATION with 1/3 rd majority of the total members enrolled.

Article No.	Existing Clause	Article No.	Amended Clause
(9.9)	If General secretary fails to call the meeting as per the memorandum given by the 1/3 rd of the association members then the aggrieved members are free to fix a date for extraordinary General body meeting by giving a notice of 30 days to all the association members. Such General body with a attendance of 2/3 rd members of the enrolled members of the ASSOCIATION can take decision in respect of removal of any member or whole executive committee and the 2/3 rd majority decision of the members present in this regards will be final.	(9.9)	If General secretary fails to call the meeting as per the memorandum given by the 1/3 rd of the association members then the aggrieved members are free to fix a date for extraordinary General body meeting by giving a notice of 30 days to all the association members. Such General body with a attendance of ½ (half) of the enrolled members of the ASSOCIATION can take decision in respect of removal of any member or whole executive committee and the 2/3 rd majority decision of the members present in this regards will be final.
		(10) f	Is blank and resulting Null and Void
(13.2)	Convene meetings of the GENERAL BODY and THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE and circulate the agenda thirty days in advance for General body meeting and seven days in advance for Executive committee meetings. However Extra ordinary General body meetings can be called by giving a notice of 15 days.	(13.2)	Convene meetings of the GENERAL BODY and THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE and circulate the agenda 15 (fifteen) days in advance for General body meeting and seven days in advance for Executive committee meetings. However Extra ordinary General body meetings can be called by giving a notice of 10 (ten) days.
(15.3)	Prepare annual accounts for the Auditor appointed by THE GENERAL BODY and he shall ensure that audited Annual Account is circulated 30 days before annual General body meeting to all the members.	(15.3)	Treasurer, in association with the Internal Auditor shall prepare the Annual statement of Accounts and get it audited from the Auditor appointed by THE GENERAL BODY and shall ensure that audited Annual Account is circulated at least 8 days before annual General body meeting to all the members.
(16)	All other executive committee member of THE GOA VETERINARY ASSOCIATION will perform all the duties as allotted by the EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE from time to time.	(16)	All other executive committee members of THE GOA VETERINARY ASSOCIATION will perform all the duties as allotted by the EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE from time to time.
		(16.1)	The Immediate Past President shall guide the newly elected Executive Committee for the smooth functioning of the Executive Committee, from time to time. He shall have no Voting rights in executive meetings.

Article No.	Existing Clause	Article No.	Amended Clause
		(16.2)	The Internal Auditor shall observe and check the proper utilisation of the Association funds and shall be invited for the Executive Committee meeting whenever his/her role is found necessary and financial topic being discussed. He has no voting rights in executive meeting.
		(16.3)	The Bulletin Editor shall collect, compile and get the articles printed for the Quarterly 'goavet' bulletin under the scrutiny of the Executive Committee. He/she shall also forward the soft copy of the publication for uploading on the Association website to the concerned agency. The Bulletin Editor shall also be responsible for the various publications of the Association and for the regular uploading of the Association news/events and shall be solely responsible for the uploaded contents. He has no voting right in executive meetings.
17	MEETINGS: THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE of THE GOA VETERINARY ASSOCIATION shall meet every third month and THE GENERAL BODY of the ASSOCIATION shall meet twice in a year. The Quorum for the General body meeting shall be 50% of the enrolled members and for Executive committee meeting, 2/3rd of the elected members. If required members are not present for the meeting then the presiding officer shall adjourn the meeting for 30 minutes and conduct the business with the members present and decision taken will be the final.	(17)	MEETINGS: THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE of THE GOA VETERINARY ASSOCIATION shall meet every third month and THE GENERAL BODY of the ASSOCIATION shall meet once in six months. The Quorum for the General body meeting shall be a minimum of 15 of the enrolled members excluding Executive members and for Executive committee meeting, 2/3rd of the elected members. If required members are not present for the meeting then the presiding officer shall adjourn the meeting for 30 minutes and conduct the business with the members present and decision taken will be the final.

Article No.	Existing Clause	Article No.	Amended Clause
(20)	ELECTION: The meeting for electing the New EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE should be held in the month of November of the second year term of THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE and the New elected EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE shall take charge by the First week of January next year.	(20)	ELECTION: The meeting for electing the New EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE should be held in the month of December of the second year term of THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE and the New elected EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE shall take charge by the First week of January next year.
		(20.1)	Any member desirous to contest Executive Committee election shall have attended at least one General Body meeting held in immediate past.
		(20.2)	Elected Treasurer shall not hold office in Executive Committee for more than two consecutive terms.
		(20.3)	Any Executive member who fails to attend 2 (two) consecutive EC meetings without any valid reason communicated to the President and / or General Secretary shall stand disqualified as EC member and the resultant vacancy so created shall be filled in the subsequent General Body meeting with consensus prevailing at that time in good faith.
(21)	ALTERATION OF THE ARTICLE OF THE CONSTITUTION: No article of the CONSTITUTION shall be deleted / amended or otherwise altered unless approved by 2/3 rd of the members enrolled.	(21)	ALTERATION OF THE ARTICLE OF THE CONSTITUTION: No article of the CONSTITUTION shall be deleted / amended or otherwise altered unless approved by 1/3 rd of the members enrolled.
		(22)	The Association Members shall recognise SMS, e-mail and / or any other electronic media as an official medium of communication.



THE GOAVETERINARY ASSOCIATION

(Affiliated to the Indian Veterinary Association)

(Registered No. 58/Goa/93)

C/o 'Directorate of Animal Husbandry & Veterinary Services', Pashusamwardhan Bhawan, Patto, Panaji, Goa - 403001. website: www.goavet.org, email: goavet@gmail.com

Members List as on 20/03/2019

Sr.	Name	Regn. No.	e-mail ID	Mobile
1	Dr. Prashant V. Naik	TGVA/1992/LM/01	drprashantnaik87@gmail.com	9403273001
2	Dr. Satyavan Naik	TGVA/1992/LM/02	dr.satyavannaik@gmail.com	9421248983
3	Dr. Rajendra H. Prabhugaonkar.	TGVA/1992/LM/03	rajendrahpg@gmail.com	9850485729
4	Dr. V. N. Malkarneker	TGVA/1992/LM/04	dr.vnmalkarnekar@gmail.com	9822162634
5	Dr. Vilas M. Naik	TGVA/1992/LM/05	kanishk3319@gmail.com	9423061339
6	Dr. Rajaram N. Naik	TGVA/1992/LM/06	drrajaram.naik@gmail.com	9822083024
7	Dr. Santosh V. Desai	TGVA/1992/LM/07	desaisantosh0@gmail.com	9822488911
8	Dr. Dattaraj M. Naik Parrikar	TGVA/1992/LM/08	dr.naikparrikar@gmail.com	9423060740
9	Dr. Pradeep G. Bakhale	TGVA/1993/LM/09	pgbakhale@rediffmail.com	9923922354
10	Dr. Arvind G. da Costa	TGVA/1993/LM/10	arvicosta@yahoo.ca	
11	Dr. Ashok Khandeparkar	TGVA/1993/LM/11		9765393712
12	Dr. Vasudev Bhaje	TGVA/1993/LM/12		9765328153
13	Dr. Prashant Pai Dungat	TGVA/1993/LM/13	pppdhungat@gmail.com	9822116941
14	Dr. Greta Costa	TGVA/1993/LM/15	gretacos@hotmail.co.uk	9763129620
15	Dr. Raghunath Dhuri	TGVA/1993/LM/16	rbdhuri@rediffmail.com	9422059456
16	Dr. Navso Sawant	TGVA/1993/LM/17	drsawantmd@gmail.com	9422059457
17	Dr. ArunVerlekar	TGVA/1993/LM/20	arun.verlekar@gmail.com	9970445363

Sr.	Name	Regn. No.	e-mail ID	Mobile
18	Dr. Uday Pedenekar	TGVA/1993/LM/21	upednekar9@gmail.com	9890719759
19	Dr. Desiderio Menezes	TGVA/1993/LM/22	desimenezes@hotmail.com	9823286601
20	Dr. Benjamin Braganza	TGVA/1993/LM/23	dir-ahvs.goa@nic.in	9822437117
21	Dr. Gustavo Pinto	TGVA/1993/LM/24	drgustavopinto@gmail.com	9822179574
22	Dr. Mohan Umarye	TGVA/1993/LM/25	umaryemohan@live.com	9423062348
23	Dr. Ernest Costa	TGVA/1993/LM/26	ernest_dcosta@hotmail.com	9822381554
24	Dr. Savio S. Vaz	TGVA/1993/LM/27	sequeiravaz@hotmail.com	9422437663
25	Dr. Shrikant Naik	TGVA/1993/LM/28	drshrikantmnparrikar@gmail.com	9422059452
26	Dr. Agostinho Misquita	TGVA/1993/LM/29	motebatcar@rediffmail.com	9822482054
27	Dr. Veena Kumar	TGVA/1993/LM/30	drveenakumar@gmail.com	9860226570
28	Dr. Fernando Furtado	TGVA/199 /LM/31		9881283385
29	Dr. N. V. Nair	TGVA/1994/LM/32		
30	Dr. Ramkrishna Jog	TGVA/1993/LM/33		9423812533
31	Dr. Ramdas Naik	TGVA/1994/LM/35	dr.ramdasnaik@gmail.com	9420978007
32	Dr. Rohidas Naik	TGVA/1995/LM/36	rdnsmail@rediff.com	9420687285
33	Dr. Deshpande	TGVA/1994/LM/37		2650878
34	Dr. Suresh Usgaonkar	TGVA/199/LM/38		2318713
35	Dr. Ajit Kossambe	TGVA/199/LM/39	goadairy1@dataone.in	2316065
36	Dr. K. R. Shastri	TGVA/1995/LM/40		9960414109
37	Dr. Abdus Sami	TGVA/199/LM/42		2417196
38	Dr. Marwin Lopes	TGVA/199/LM/43	marwinlopes@gmail.com	9822686658

Sr.	Name	Regn. No.	e-mail ID	Mobile
39	Dr. Gambetta Costa	TGVA/199/LM/44	vetgam@rediffmail.com	
40	Dr. Mahendra Bale	TGVA/1993/LM/46	mahendrabale@rediffmail.com	9420687284
41	Dr. Anand Balve	TGVA/1995/LM/47		
42	Dr. Mahadeo Naik	TGVA/199/LM/48	drmahadevnaik1323@gmail.com	9822129289
43	Dr. Anil Phadte	TGVA/199/LM/50	dranil87@rediffmail.com	9420687283
44	Dr. Surendra Naik	TGVA/1993/LM/51	smnaik5767@yahoo.com	9822126810
45	Dr. Ashok Raikar	TGVA/1993/LM/52	ashokshetraikar19@gmail.com	9850535630
46	Dr. Bala Pai	TGVA/199/LM/53	bv_pai@yahoo.co.in	9822183030
47	Dr. Seraphino D'Cunha	TGVA/1995/LM/54	seraphinodacunha@gmail.com	9405920284
48	Dr. Carmo Costa Viegas	TGVA/1995/LM/55	carmocostaviegas@gmail.com	9225785201
49	Dr. Lazarus	TGVA/1995/LM/56		
50	Dr. Tulsidas Naik	TGVA/1993/LM/57		7588441474
51	Dr. Heitor Faleiro	TGVA/1993/LM/58		9922656305
52	Dr. Shirish Gaonkar	TGVA/1995/LM/59	shirishgaonkar09@gmail.com	9890249108
53	Dr. Ralph D'Souza	TGVA/1994/LM/60		
54	Dr. Salvador Vaz	TGVA/1993/LM/61	salvador2feb@gmail.com	9823395646
55	Dr. Prakash Rane	TGVA/1993/LM/62	pmrgsvc42@gmail.com	9011722362
56	Dr. A. K. Singh	TGVA/1995/LM/63		
57	Dr. Tushar Gaunekar	TGVA/1995/LM/64	dr.tushargaunekar@gmail.com	9823754376
58	Dr. Nitin Naik	TGVA/1995/LM/65	drnitin1970@doctor.com	9823669448

Sr.	Name	Regn. No.	e-mail ID	Mobile
59	Dr. Prakash Korgaonkar	TGVA/1994/LM/66	drprakashkor@rediffmail.com	9422393302
60	Dr. Pramod Shirodkar	TGVA/1993/LM/67	drpramod.shirodkar@gmail.com	9701518385
61	Dr. Yogesh Naik	TGVA/199/LM/68	dryogeshnaik@yahoo.com	9822101003
62	Dr. Shirish Betkikar	TGVA/199/LM/69	sirishbetkekar@gmail.com	9421241460
63	Dr. Atanazia Fernandes	TGVA/2002/LM/70	atanazia@rediffmail.com	9850452939
64	Dr. Narendra Naik	TGVA//LM/71	drnarendranaik1933@gmail.com	7507392895
65	Dr. Rama Parab	TGVA//LM/72	drramaparab@yahoo.in	9420687286
66	Dr. Rajesh Kenny	TGVA//LM/73	rajeshkeni@gmail.com	9422056987
67	Dr. Anuradha Naik	TGVA/2006/LM/74	brutuscleo505@gmail.com	9822988498
68	Dr. Rameela Menezes	TGVA/2006/LM/75	rammen7@gmail.com	9975742385
69	Dr. Natasha Coutinho	TGVA/2010/LM/76	drnatcoutinho@gmail.com	9579642087
70	Dr. Farah Maria De Souza	TGVA/2010/LM/77	farahdesouza6@gmail.com	+447730399 548
71	Dr. John Domnic	TGVA/2010/LM/78	dismyjohn@gmail.com	9930273428
72	Dr. Natasha Asolkar	TGVA/2010/LM/79	natasha.asolkar@gmail.com	9422440696
73	Dr. Priya Dalal	TGVA/2010/LM/80	drpriyashetye15@rediffmail.com	9822182421
74	Dr. Prajwalita Kankonkar	TGVA/2010/LM/82	drprajwalita@gmail.com	
75	Dr. Suvarnraj Gaonkar	TGVA/2011/LM/83	drgaonkar@yahoo.co.in	9881656692
76	Dr. Avinash Nirmale	TGVA/2011/LM/85	avnirmale@gmail.com	9967915078
77	Dr. Prashant Hawaldar	TGVA/2012/LM/86	windyshore2001@yahoo.com	+1(848)256- 8318

Sr.	Name	Regn. No.	e-mail ID	Mobile
78	Dr. Loveleen Vaz	TGVA/2012/LM/88	loveleen_vaz@yahoo.co.in	9822675155
79	Dr. Hari Narain Singh	TGVA/2012/LM/89	harinsingh2008@gmail.com	9960084428
80	Dr. Gayatridas Gauthankar	TGVA/2012/LM/91	gdas1987@gmail.com	9049249506
81	Dr. Ransley R. Caldeira	TGVA/2012/LM/92	vet.ransley@gmail.com	9545632868
82	Dr. Anisha Carol Pinheiro	TGVA/2013/LM/93	drapinheiro@gmail.com	9822118972
83	Dr. Maria Niceta Cunha Costa	TGVA/2013/LM/94	niceta.cunhacosta@gmail.com	9673584268
84	Dr. Harsh Bathini	TGVA/2013/LM/95	vet-harshbathini@yahoo.com	8056912115
85	Dr. Ketan B. Chougule	TGVA/2013/LM/96	chowguleketan@gmail.com	7038649703
86	Dr. Thomas Edison D'Sa	TGVA/2013/LM/97	edisondsa@gmail.com	8943626809
87	Dr. Laximan Navsu Sawant	TGVA/2013/LM/98	dr.laximansawant@yahoo.com	9423886535
88	Dr. Maria Lucia De Sa e Gracias	TGVA/2013/LM/99	engvincy@gmail.com	9970804417
89	Dr. Aneesh Viegas	TGVA/2012/LM/100	anjenviegas@gmail.com	9823124400
90	Dr. Jenny A. Viegas	TGVA/2012/LM/101	anjenviegas@gmail.com	9890224919
91	Dr. Brijesh Naik	TGVA/2012/LM/102	brijesh.naik@gmail.com	9765632114
92	Dr. Jayram Desai	TGVA/2013/LM/103	drjmdesai89@gmail.com	9420978919
93	Dr. Charlette Elvina Fernandes	TGVA/2014/LM/104	charlettefernandes@rediffmail.	9922201728
94	Dr. Manik Dattatray Patil	TGVA/2014/LM/105	md_patil@hotmail.com	9921461384
95	Dr. Ashay Pradeep Kankonkar	TGVA/2014/LM/106	ashayvet@yahoo.co.in	8975423060
96	Dr. Prasad Ramesh Parab	TGVA/2014/LM/107	drprasad98@rediffmail.com	9420688691

Sr.	Name	Regn. No.	e-mail ID	Mobile	
97	Dr. BalajiVitthalrao Desai	TGVA/2014/LM/108	sandeshvet@gmail.com	9420688690	
98	Dr. Carol Anne Misquita	TGVA/2014/LM/109	coolcarol85@gmail.com	9004825145	
99	Dr. Sherwin Lincoln Dias Sapeco	TGVA/2014/LM/110	dr.sherwin.sapeco@gmail.com	9921207262	
100	Dr. Nikhil Prabhugaonkar	TGVA/2014/LM/111	nixynikhil@yahoo.com	9822393864	
101	Dr. Achina A. Joglekar	TGVA/2014/LM/112	ashishnchetna@hotmail.com	9890697636	
102	Dr.Sayed Amanulla Hazmodin	TGVA/2014/LM/113	saman@alltech.com	9970056889	
103	Dr. Eaknath B. Rao Chakurkar	TGVA/2014/LM/114	eknchakurkar@yahoo.com	9423056085	
104	Dr. Neysa Grace Diniz	TGVA/2014/LM/115	neysadiniz@yahoo.co.in	9552909929	
105	Dr. Marilyn Estibiero	TGVA/2014/LM/116	estibeiropetclinic@gmail.com	2417827	
106	Dr. Stacy Daniella Sequeira	TGVA/2014/LM/117	cutestace124@gmail.com	7798601003	
107	Dr. Pradnya Anand Kantak	TGVA/2014/LM/118	pradnyakantak@gmail.com	7798735209	
108	Dr. Anjore Anand Sinai Kunde	TGVA/2014/LM/119	anjorekunde@gmail.com	7744841303	
109	Dr. Kiran Kumar	TGVA/2016/LM/126	drkiran@tailwaggerz.net	9822159090	
110	Dr. Rashmi Rao	TGVA/2016/LM/127	drrashmi@tailwaggerz.net	9890152116	
111	Dr. Malory Maria Ferrao	TGVA/2017/LM/128	malee.ferrao@gmail.com	7744836829	
112	Dr. Madhura Prashant Naik	TGVA/2017/LM/129	naikmadhura14@yahoo.com	7507624981	
113	Dr. Prasad Sadashiv Khade	TGVA/2018/LM/130	prasadkhade@rediffmail.com	9423131724	
114	Dr. Aparajita Choudhury	TGVA/2018/LM/131	drapjt@gmail.com	9763733839	
115	Dr. Astrid Georgina Almeida	TGVA/2018/LM/132	astridgalmeida@gmail.com	9822137294	
116	Dr. Gowri Yale	TGVA/2019/LM/133	drgowriyale@gmail.com	9972449007	



THE GOA VETERINARY ASSOCIATION (Registered No. 58/Goa/93)

C/o 'Directorate of Animal Husbandry & Veterinary Services', Pashusamwardhan Bhawan, Patto, Panaji, Goa - 403001.

website: www.goavet.org, email: goavet@gmail.com

Names of 'The Goa Veterinary Association' members who have served on the TGVA Executive Committee's w.e.f 1992 to 2019

2018 & 2019	R.P.G. Prabhugaonkar	Prashant Naik	Agostinho Misquita	Rajesh Keny	Mahendra Bale	Satyawan Naik	Rama Parab	Tushar Gaunekar	Manik Patil
2016 & 2017	R.B. Dhuri	Mahendra Bale	Agostin ho Misquita	Rajesh Keny	Anuradha Naik	Satyawan Naik	Yogesh Naik	Rama Parab	Gayatridas Gauthankar
2014 & 2015	R.B. Dhuri	Mahendra Bale	Agostinho Misquita	Rajesh Keny	Anuradha Naik	Greta Costa	Rama Parab	Gayatridas Gauthankar	Ransley Caldeira
2012 & 2013	Gustavo Pinto	Navsu Sawant	Yogesh Naik	Dattaraj N.Parrikar	Anuradha Naik	Arun Verlekar	Greta Costa	Rama Parab	Narendra Naik
2010 & 2011	Rajaram Naik	Navsu Sawant	Vilas M. Naik	R.P.G. Prabhugaonkar	Anuradha Naik	Rama Parab	Gustavo Pinto	Satyawan Naik	Rajesh Keny
2008 & 2009	Savio S. Vaz	R.B. Dhuri	Santosh V. Desai	Surendra Naik	AgostinhoMisq uita	PrakashKorgao nkar	Prashant Naik	R.P.G. Prabhugaonkar	Rama Parab
2006 & 2007	T.T. Naik	V.L. Bhaje	Mahendra Bale	Marwin Lopes	AgostinhoMisq uita	Prashant P. Dhuncat	R.P.G. Prabhugaonkar	Veena Kumar	Yogesh Naik
2004 & 2005	T.T. Naik	Vasant Malkarnekar	Santosh V. Desai	Marwin Lopes	P.M. Rane	Prashant Naik	Navsu Sawant	Nitin Naik	Greta Costa
2002 & 2003	Pradeep Bakhale	Vasant Malkarnekar	Santosh V. Desai	Pervin Pereira	R.B. Dhuri	Prashant Naik	Navsu Sawant	T.T. Naik	R.P.G. Prabhugaonkar
2000 & 2001	H. K. Malaviya	Vasant Malkarnekar	Santosh V. Desai	AgostinhoMisq uita	Mahendra Bale	Prashant Naik	R.P.G. Prabhugaonkar	MohanUmarye	Pervin Pereira
1998 & 1999	A.V.N. Khandeparka r	Savio S. Vaz	BenjaminBra ganca	Ernest D'Costa	Agostinho Misquita	Rajaram Naik	Vilas Naik	R. B. Dhuri	P. M. Rane
1994 & 1995	Leo Pinto	P. M. Rane	Santosh V. Desai	D.R. P. Menezes	Agostinho Misquita	P. G. Bakhale	Shrikant Naik	Marwin Lopes	Prashan t Naik
1992 & 1993	Leo Pinto	Information not available	Santosh V. Desai	Information not available	Vilas Naik	Information not available	Information not available	Information not available	Information not available
Post	President	Vice President	Gen. Secretary	Joint Secretary	Treasurer	Member	Member	Member	Member



THE GOAVETERINARY ASSOCIATION

(Registered No. 58/Goa/93)

C/o 'Directorate of Animal Husbandry & Veterinary Services', Pashusamwardhan Bhawan, Patto, Panaji, Goa - 403001. website: www.goavet.org, email: goavet@gmail.com

Executive Committee



Dr. Rajendra Prbhugaonkar President



Dr. Raghunath Dhuri Immediate Past President



Dr. Prashant NaikVice President



Dr. Agostinho MisquitaGeneral Secretary



Dr. Rajesh KenniJoint Secretary



Dr. Mahendra BaleTreasurer



Dr. Manik Patil Member



Dr. Satyavan NaikMember



Dr. Tushar GaunekarMember



Dr. Rama ParabMember